[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

CITY or Statutory Licensing Sub-
WOLVERHAMPTON | Committee

COUNCIL
17 November 2022

Time 10.30 am Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Regulatory

Venue Council Chamber, 4th Floor, Civic Centre

Membership
Chair Clir Phil Page (Lab)

Labour

Cllr Anwen Muston
Clir Rashpal Kaur

Quorum for this meeting is two Councillors.

Information for the Public

If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the Democratic Services team:

Contact Donna Cope, Democratic Services Officer
Tel/Email Tel: 01902 554452 Email: donna.cope@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Address Democratic Services, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter’'s Square,

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1
Email democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Tel 01902 550320

Please take note of the protocol for filming and recording of, and use of social media in, meetings, copies
of which are displayed in the meeting room.

Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports
are not available to the public.

If you are reading these papers on an electronic device you have saved the Council £11.33 and
helped reduce the Council’s carbon footprint.


http://www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1/
mailto:democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda

Part 1 — items open to the press and public

Item No. Title

1 Apologies for absence
2 Declarations of interest
3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a new Premises Licence in respect of

Diamond, 2 Skinner Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD (Pages 3 - 74)

Agenda



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda Item No: 3

CITY o Statutory Licensing Sub-
WOLVERHANPTON | Commiittee
17 November 2022

Report title Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a
Premises Licence in respect of Diamond, 2
Skinner Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD

Wards affected St Peters
Accountable director John Roseblade, Director of City Housing and Environment
Originating service Licensing
Accountable employee Debra Craner Section Leader
Tel 01902 556055
Email Debra.craner@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Recommendation for decision:

1. To submit for consideration by the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee an application for
a new premises licence.

Page 3



1.0
1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2
2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6
2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

3.0
3.1

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Purpose

To submit for consideration by the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee an application for a
new premises licence.

Background

An application was received on 27 September 2022 from Diamond Club Ltd for a premises
licence in respect of Diamond, 2 Skinner Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD. A copy of the
application is attached at Appendix 1.

The premises are in the St Peters ward and a location plan is attached at Appendix 2

The application is in respect of Live Music, Recorded Music, Performance of Dance,
Sale/supply of alcohol on the premises and Late-Night Refreshments.

The premises are situated within the Cumulative Impact Zone. A copy of the policy and the
area which it covers is attached at Appendix 3.

It is the understanding of the Licensing Authority that the application for the premises
licence has been made properly. The statutory requirement to give notice of the
application has also been complied with.

All Responsible Authorities have been consulted on this application.

Relevant representations have been received from the Licensing Authority, Environmental
Health, Public Health and West Midlands Police. Copies of the representations can be
found at Appendices 4 to 7 respectively.

The agent, acting for the applicant, has provided a proposed mediation document. This
can be found at Appendix 8.

West Midlands Police have mediated with the applicant’s agent. This can be found at
Appendix 9.

Environmental Health have agreed the proposed mediation document attached at
Appendix 8. This agreement can be seen at Appendix 10.

The applicant, the applicant’s agent and all those who have submitted representations
have been invited to attend the hearing.

Policy Implications

In the 2020 Statement of Licensing Policy, the Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) was
revised, and consideration was given to the five Cumulative Impact Zones (ClZ) and
problem areas bordering them (Special Consideration Areas). Applications received for
premises within these areas will be subject to a matrix approach contained within the
Statement of Licensing Policy.

Page 4



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

4.0
41

5.0
5.1

5.2

5.3

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

The decision supported the view that the number, type and density of premises selling
alcohol for consumption and/or late-night refreshment in areas within Wolverhampton City
was causing problems of nuisance and disorder and therefore causing an adverse impact
on the licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of public
nuisance.

The effect of the CIP is to create a rebuttable presumption that applications in respect of
the sale or supply of alcohol and/or late-night refreshment for new Premises Licences,
Club Premises Certificates or Provisional Statements and applications for variations of
existing Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates, where the premises are situated
in the Cumulative Impact Zone will be refused.

Essentially this means that applications that are likely to add to the existing cumulative
impact will normally be refused, unless the applicant can demonstrate in their operating
schedule that there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing
objectives. (This policy does not act as an absolute prohibition on granting new licences in
the Cumulative Impact Zones).

To rebut the presumption, explained in 3.4 above, the applicant is expected to
demonstrate through their operating schedule and where appropriate with supporting
evidence that the operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative impact already
being experienced and so will not have an adverse impact on the Licensing Objectives.

On the 21 November 2021 the Statutory Licensing Committee postponed the review of the
current Cumulative Impact Policy until 2023.

Financial implications

There are no direct financial implications associated with the recommendations in this
report. The fee for this application is £190 and is non-refundable. The fees and charges in
relation to the Licensing Act 2003 are set by the Secretary of State. This was noted by the
Licensing Committee on 20 January 2022 [SB/16122021/X]

Legal implications

Part 4(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that a Licensing Authority must carry out its
functions under the Act with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives, namely:

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder
(b) Public Safety

(c) The prevention of public nuisance
(d) The protection of children from harm

The general duties imposed on Licensing Authorities means proper consideration must be
given to the Licensing Objectives when determining a premises licence application.

Regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 and
Wolverhampton City Council’s Licensing Policy statement which includes a cumulative
impact policy.

Page 5



54

5.5
5.6

5.7

6.0
6.1

6.2

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides the Licensing Authority with powers to grant
an application, subject to conditions, where appropriate.

City of Wolverhampton Council has five Cumulative Impact Zones (CIZ's)

Within the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, Cumulative Impact is defined as the
potential impact upon the promotion of the licensing objectives of a significant number of
licensed premises concentrated in one area.

The special policy will only be overridden in exceptional circumstances. The effect of this
special policy is that applications for new premises licences within the area which are likely
to add to the existing Cumulative Impact, will be refused following relevant
representations. This presumption can be rebutted by the applicant if they can show that
their application will have no negative Cumulative Impact.

In order for the Cumulative Impact Policy to be relevant to this application the Sub-
Committee:

I. Should be satisfied it applies due to:
(a) Premises being located within the Cumulative Impact Zone.

(b) The likelihood that the activity will have an impact on the
licensing objectives.

And where the Cumulative Impact Policy is deemed to apply:

II. Should refuse an application following relevant representations, unless the applicant
can show that their application will have no negative Cumulative Impact. [AB/03-11-
2022/103]

Equalities implications

This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the
residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in Section 4 of this
report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or may
have impact on the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the premises

Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the
right to respect for his/her private family life and his/her home (which includes business
premises). This right may be interfered with by the Council on a number of grounds
including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol — Article 1 —
also provides that every person is entitled to peaceful enjoyment of his possessions and
shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest and conditions
provided for by law. Members must accordingly make a decision which is proportionate to
the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the applicant,
residents and the community as a whole.

Page 6



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

7.0 All other implications

7.1 There are no direct implications associated with this report.
8.0 Schedule of background papers

8.1 None

9.0 Appendices

9.1  Appendix 1- A copy of the application

9.2 Appendix 2- Location Plan

9.3  Appendix 3- Cumulative Impact Zone Policy

9.4  Appendix 4- Licensing Authority Representations
9.5 Appendix 5- Environmental Health Representations
9.6  Appendix 6- Public Health Representations

9.7 Appendix 7- West Midlands Police Representations
9.8 Appendix 8- Agent proposed conditions

9.9 Appendix 9- West Midlands Police agreed mediation

9.10 Appendix 10- Environmental Health agreed mediation

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

Wolverhampton

CITY o . . . .
WOLVERHAMPTON A.ppllc.atlon for a premises licence
COUNCIL Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
city.direct@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Telephone: 01902 551155

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference Diamond Club Ltd

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C  Yes (¢ No

Applicant Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[1 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in (& Yes C No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 13871990

Business name Diamond Club Ltd

VAT number -

Legal status Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 9

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



envh543
Text Box
Appendix 1



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Director

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country United Kingdom business is located.

Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name |51 |

Street IWaterside Close l

District I l

City or town Wolverhampton

County or administrative area |Westmidlands

Postcode WV2 1HN

Country United Kingdom

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/'we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address (C OS map reference (C Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name Diamond

Street 2 Skinner Street

District I ‘
City or town IWoIverhampton ‘

County or administrative area IWestmidIands ‘

Postcode IWV1 4LD

Country IUnited Kingdom ‘

Further Details

Telephone number _

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) |8,700

U
Q
(e
(T
[N
(@)

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[] Anindividual or individuals

X

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

O Oooogogooad

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a requlated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Diamond Club Ltd

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) 13871990 ‘

Description of applicant (for example partnership, compaﬁ/augnglcilforated association etc)

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Limited company

Address

Building number or name |51 |

Street |Waterside Close |

District | |

City or town |Wolverhampton |
|

County or administrative area IWestmidIands

Postcode IWV2 THN

Country IUnited Kingdom l

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

mm yyyy

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

* Nationality

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? I 24 ‘ / I 10 ‘ / I 2022 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, I ‘ / | | / | |
when do you want it to end dd

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

The premises is located at 2 Skinner Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD. All activities will take place on the ground floor only,
its layout and structural details can be seen in the building's plan attached to this application. Selling of alcohol will take
place only at the bar and the consumption of alcohol only inside the building.

Page 12

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (® No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes (® No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (® No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (® No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY o
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start {18:00 End |03:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End D to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

[ ]
Start end [03:00

Start End

I

Page 13

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start |18:00 End |03:00
St [ ] end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start End
FRIDAY
Start End
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |18:00 End |03:00
Start ,:l End D
SUNDAY
Start End
Start End
Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (' Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed

in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

On Christmas Eve and New Year Eve the hours and timing for the live music will be 18:00-05:00

Page 14

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |18:00 End |03:00
st [ ] md [
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start End
THURSDAY
Start End
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |18:00 End |03:00
Start ,:l End D
SATURDAY
Start End
Start End
SUNDAY
Start |18:00 End |03:00
Start End
Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(@ Indoors (" Outdoors ('  Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Page 15

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

On Christmas Eve and New Year Eve the timing and hours for recorded music will be 18:00-05:00

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing performances of dance?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |18:00 End |03:00
Start ,:l End D
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start End
THURSDAY
Start |18:00 End |03:00
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |18:00 End |03:00
start || Pagé"‘iE:

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start |18:00 End |03:00
st [ md [
SUNDAY
Start End
Start End
Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(® Indoors (C  Outdoors C Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

On Christmas Eve and New Year Eve the timing and hours for provision of performance of dance will be 18:00-05:00

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes (® No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

(® Yes C No Paqe 17

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
o ] R e
TUESDAY
Start End
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start [23:00 End |03:00
Start ’:| End ’:|
THURSDAY
Start End
Start ,:l End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start End
SATURDAY
Start [23:00 End [03:00
Start ’:| End ’:|
SUNDAY
Start End
Start ’:‘ End D

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

(¢ Indoors (C  Outdoors ( Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations D

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

On Christmas Eve and New Year Eve the hours and timing for late night refreshments will be 23:00-05:00

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |18:00 End |03:00
St [ ] end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start End
THURSDAY
Start End
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |18:00 End |03:00
Start ,:l End D
SATURDAY
Start End

Start Palgs 9

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start |18:00 End |03:00
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(@ On the premises (C  Offthe premises ( Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

On Christmas Eve and New Year Eve the timing and hours for supplying alcohol will be 18:00-05:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name IVaIentin-Costin ‘
Family name IGavriIa ‘
Date of birth Ii‘ / I- / |i|
dd mm yyyy
Page 20

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority
(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(  Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent

form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask
the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the

premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
End |03:30

Pagg 2T

Start

Give timings in 24 hour clock.
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
Start {18:00 End ]03:30
san [ ] end [
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start End
THURSDAY
Start End
Start End
FRIDAY
Start {18:00 End ]03:30
Start ,:l End D
SATURDAY
Start End
Start End
SUNDAY
Start {18:00 End |03:30
Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

On Christmas Eve and New Year Eve the timings and hours will be 18:00-05:30

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

Page 22

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

It will be ensured that at all times when the premises are for any licenseble activity, there are sufficient comepetent staffon
duty on the premises for the purpose of fulfilling the terms and conditions of the licence and for preventing crime and
disorder. All staff will undertake training in their responsibilities in relation to the sale of alcohol, particularly with regard to
drunkenness and underage persons. Records will be kept of training and refresher training

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

We will install CCTV system with comprehensive coverage at the premises. Which will be operated and properly maintained
at the premises. All recordings will be kept for 31 days. Any incidents of a criminal nature that may occur on the premises
will be reported to the Police. A private security company has also been hired and it will be responsible with maintaining
safe and law compliant activities within the premises.

¢) Public safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place including fire extinguishers, fire blankets, internally illuminated fire exit
signs, numerous smoke detectors and emergency lightning. All appliances are inspected annually. All emergency exits shall
be kept free from obstructions at all times.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All customers will be asked to leave quietly. Clear and legible notices will be prominently displayed to remind customers to
leave quietly and have regards to our neighbors.

e) The protection of children from harm

All persons will be identified based on their ID to prove whether they are over 25 years old. ID or citizen's card or driving
licence bearing the photograph and date of birth of bearer. All staff will be trained for UNDERAGE SALES PREVENTION
regularly. A register of refused sales shall be kept and maintained on the premises.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 23

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

o An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

o An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
o A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

o A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 24

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

o A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 25

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 26

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 27

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o} any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o} any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C- £33001 to £87000 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*
Band E- £125001 and over £635.00%

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 190.00
ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Page 28

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




DECLARATION

« Wwe understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connaction with this application.
THE INFORMATIOMN GIVEN MAY BE HELD IM MANUAL OR COMPUTERISED FORM AND WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE
PROVISIONS OF THE DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998

* This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have
provided on this form for the prevention and detaction of fraud. It may also share this information with other bodies
responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

X Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above daclaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

©usen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2008

Continued from previous page...
cutrame E— |
* Capacity | Director |
/@] / =]
dd mmo vy
| Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to hitpsy/waww.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/wolverhampton/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 29



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Valentin Costin Gavrila  Formatted: Font color: Black

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

New Premises Licence Application

[type of application]

by
Diamond Club Ltd

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any]

for
Diamond, 2 Skinner Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

Page 30



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by
Diamond Club Ltd

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
Diamond, 2 Skinner Street Wolverhampton WV1 4LD

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
below.

Personal licence number

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed
Name (please print) Valentin Costin Gavrila
Date —20/09/2022

Page 31



OF / 36€ /LB

Fire Alsrm
i l!ur’:1".rvtle:!’v"l-"luw:uu: i Bor 2 . The Fire alarm s to conform to BS 5839 Fart |
Emergancy escape route fron [y ryresverse Emergsncy escape route and Bottle Storage 2002 with L3 smoke detection. The hre alarm
Upper Circle to Ground Moo ...:.,:.,:..:._.:,:,:,:,:,“,:,:,’:,:, Upper Circle to Ground Floor to be fitted with sutable cut-outiaval signal
E’v; Al A AL L device to supphiment the audible alarm, 7 / /
rREeTATRUIEED L
ll--'I :I ’vqc - -.'vvr'-r‘v "'t' k ' M fq. u t G C Q d
,1'_:.# #’?kuvia '.‘-'_‘\r"."".‘-"v't_ , "’a-‘
QR vkt Non-mantaned emergency lghing to be <4 64001276473

fitted throughout the premses n accordance ;
with the relevant standards BS 5266 Part 1/6 2005 m“ﬂh'te‘?t”rﬂ!

o e b e T T e 1]
{ L ' Boundary for Licensed
T T fitted above all exts n accordance with the relevant
1 I e standards BS S266 Part /6 2005,
N e e Srta boundary Vantilatuon
135 I ) O 98 B A -

Ventidation to be all n accordance with ADI Table 2.3,
to be desaned to work m comunchion with heating
systam by heating # ventilation engineer,

Uphotstered Purmture

Festant to igrtion source: smoulderng cigarette &
specthad n B3 EN 102 1-1-2006

Resstant to igubon source: match fame equvalent s
specthed m B3 BN 1021-1-2006

Fesestent to ignebion source S for upholstany

s spacthed in BS 5852:2006, Clama 11,

i n order to secure complunca with the sbove standards,
#f tha fabne submitted for test has been trested befonshand
with # fira retandant product, the testing bborstory must
subpact the samples Lo & water sosk test,

pecit

'General s

‘5 A copy of the laboratory test neport from an sccredstad
g testing laboratory ikentifying complunce of the furnshing
et componita with the above merbioned Briish Standard must
Lk b forwarded to ths Authorty befors matailaton and
ey confirmation that the furmstings spacified i thes certrhcsta
T . - havet been installed n the premeses.
Curtans and other Texhle Hanaings
L 3 i Courtains and other textile hangmas must be inharently flams Q)
A PO Y AR TE T 4 v Bt retardant or be trasted with a durable flams retardant, They
DAMAIALEALA ; ) g T~ must be capable of coptyng with the Type © performancs
?_.’f”; Akt AL St 'y A 1 ..'.,: ALY ‘e NS S o AL B Bl g S requrements of B35867, Fart 2, 1980 - Spechcstion for
:;’t-'v'vv':-‘r:u:-jl:r:qn:v:u:t:; Ev gl i bl TN TR A "'{: 'v? ’:’J“ 1.', “‘ ] ' |vv'r¢-17‘-‘:-vw‘:“¢uv' ‘g_i%: .-ﬂ:'l: ::V :‘I:;: .:{:{,:7:,:,:'}:,: : :': ¥a o ?: ~— Fabrics for Curtans and an - Ww W. 4=3
—~r e = ‘c1 R Sy - ALY . 4 ¢ F_I""'_"'] oy 3 o . T T ¥ -
E ?;::;?i -.-b:;*;;:{v:‘:'}v'v A A PR AA A ._"'_-.-!"j‘ ,_fih_ 'T*?-"-' 1 l—N-H"‘-'% ‘:J'ﬁ‘;':t};”}:’;{“-{';t ‘:1:' u: da B : "reve s Ty Tetils Moor covennas £ Cﬁ
e TRy J / o v e ¥
% el 1 P 1 ' 3 FVE Ve ]
"c;? .;:1'1-‘:':.~'-r':°1-’-r“~fi-“v't¢v w\rtl?;':r!'I."'l,Prw;‘-‘v"".‘:l:&rﬂ*ﬂq'b:'rwi_’ﬂ-“r“v?f‘f"." i ! o EEE jc-"T:7'-:‘-'r:"-1:?-‘-I''::'F:":"':‘“:.:"-1-"'. :. [ ! AT mehwmmﬂ;‘&m“ ‘:Mmh ﬂmmmm _H
LS AN R LR L R LA LR LR LA L L Lk . | v R L e e Ay wadtivw | 375
e T AL L A E T N TR A N N . H S & L i Lt g o mmmm!ﬁﬂaﬂ =
i !,'F 'z-'fxr}er1u-v'rEv:v"'uPv:uvi:evv'u:;‘:v:u':vgll::!'v:f:1-:1.1:1:1.'}:v:v:v:v:-r}:—.l:n:; i ¥ o i ..“.,“’--.".."'."ﬁ?’et1 “ﬁﬂn peraom 4 \ H-‘-‘\_""‘--..._‘_‘_‘ - -
& Loy o1 TERARTITITEFNTET LELE v ] 1 i - ¥ E!!E
: L ‘i"*: 'vv-::f:'r?!v 5 y Il / LG S3EAHP ar- s mﬂ'_{_‘_“_ﬁ‘ - reTdyroe e brebed %
- 5 rEFTST Ilf ! m’ m e 1 T - Lo
wrroveTy e ; | frminon condihomng \\ 7&‘ NN [ oy erreey nﬂuubug; and mm eflects are to be fre
Ty : i : -:-:'n: &l 4:_ : Treads and o b - ; TrETIRYeLC retardant to the satsfaction Authorty. E
- il b ) a8 sitabls for e e
FEETYY T v :Enlﬂwdﬂd o Fire Ressbing Doors
v At S A { / ‘mmbulant chaabled vsa ) e = @
L A s L LY J | ! o
AL LE S S LA ER ;::'. < W d\ bl:t“\ i T :r i ) Fra ressting doors (FDS03) should siso incorporats sudable:
A Al LI AN A LA A b b STORE i | : i'ﬁllﬂG:: strps and cold l:'m seaks :'ld —_—
v FTTCPVRTRTITRT Y H posbve closng dewcas § selactors of requred E E
'w #. h '1.- 'n':-:'ua'u*:;uquv-rv:vv;q ',.r/ / m_-' i\"'\ k- i‘-“"" 1rt‘=k = I
L ﬂ_‘t"ﬂﬁﬂ‘lﬁﬂ‘\l"ﬁe,‘ﬁ : E- E 4
e ;'v " f,u:v‘ -:l::l u‘a:: 1 - i @
PYTTITYYR
Y TTTRRITAYRATENDY The final mauomum accupancy hgure whach must be done n E
) *-r :vv'qﬁru:v,'rvv:vr:r*vev EMTC"I L ! BgrCEme £ with the hre author ty' The grecd haure will ba
-::;;ﬂo{:»: LX) i': Bc': ; = CRATE sdded a8 8 voluntary conddion to the pramass heanca, The 3 ED
KRAALELELELELLALX ! i STORE will ba confirmed i withing to the hicencing Authonty once the
o R L ED Fod balbiisaand | g i relovant iformation and approprats wepections have besn R
:l,- o r‘z'“v_'r uvn:'::':v‘ﬂr 4 rm na i | camed out. mmmm“mwh g
v:# N 4:-*1-}:1': ‘:#:-:: I ! ! 1 hagure set by the Emaronment Agency.
" L r |
T :-.* - :r:"‘-r'::& 1'-,;\1“1-*-.'1 it ':i;-' 1 ! ! b Certrtheatas
re TTTTNTYFEY LA ) J i N
K LRt _| i ¥ Total No people for Firs eats = 290+332+3 104275=1207 say | 200. j W i 4 50 NS f/] The followng cenficates wil be svaiable to confim conformity
e e e | g ; 50% = Male = GO0 | restnct to 310 persons & with the relevant standards
W h = yrTewTe I 1 ! ' -,
TSP TNNY TN TN U UN O Y, ; Ml tolets | per 250 + | per 500 (or part) = 5 (2+43=3) 1 _ -\. Fire Alarm = commessioning, design and mstallabion
L L L L, LG UTGONFC ar- 1 ! Urnis *' ”“"EEE + 1 F;' 100 = 7GH+!;?] I | | Emergency hahting
vrv-"'vvrvut‘-recrrn' 'w'-:" m‘!“ﬂ" | per |H|' - ﬁ+ -ﬂ : i Mw E
- g AhEA L AL XA EAS A NI AN AR L LA v | : 5% = Parale = 00 b Carpets ' s
™7 &3 A kb bR A, i LG UTCONFC ain Femile todets | por 100 plus 4 Jor [st 100 = [Q{G+4=(Q) i ‘| Curtams and drapes
'/ X LXLLLE] i [ el Whb's | per WC = 10 (G+d= 10} ; - \\ . Building Control complation certhcate or wrten consent i
: v}?’}m{j | i | condkianmg ) oy Tt _,_rl \—) e from the Burkding Inspector that mmmhmpr@
fi i ' I
H l:.r:v: o i i [ Pinal Inspection @
& - | |
._..E ity , ”'7 The premeses will not be open for keensable actwty until the
ha ARk kAy ' Stairs wacdened to | 500mm | > Pirs Authortty have camed out a sstalactory hral nepection Q}
1 CR Eremmrer Rl v wdth = 2600 = . Treacs and naes to be B and conhrm ties i writing to the Licensing Authortty.,
REL AL LS restnct to 520 persons | 4 constructed s sutable for 3 GEN L
RAALILE | <,‘ :- ambulant: deabled use l “""'":.
2 ‘ “'?"'.v"v:?‘f"va i i ﬁma Ma‘: ! J
"7’;.?1"*1??*?' "L | fm hHﬁs aM IM : | @
[] |7rorarvell LG UTEONPC sar- | 1 I
o Q[ o o N | | o
- EEALLEL: - i |
LY ¥ ¥ 1 | H |
LA I i
» b | | |
.. = v g -‘u L Y \ i ! i! m
m H "'_..' YT T : I: 1
L i e e vva‘vv'r' | E t : -
TSR FEIT TG LA R R R N R-E AR -4 LR A o ] 1 = i
L TTORRYFTNFOVOVYRY 1 I I ' II f
NPT C IO TN TN TOC 1 I i
TwTY ITPT RS EOCRTAT T H 7 i
; ( FECI YN TVAT T TIIGT Y i l . I
gl l‘:'l',;b‘ v ;lr_:r'v:rt;r'v’n';ﬂ,qu'w B A A AL u'_':'v % ! i TT0 persois, diycefioor for 354 persons
‘-I’. ':-*:_rv‘_vl-_v;i H!I!:"ﬁ"""‘";’":."' -:-fv iy 11_}-:":“-:& AT S E T i : Ssqhpercojple= IT20 sqft = [TOsqm,
bbbt Sy et LR B ot s R ! i
uT

Ry

8 B I

) 7
UL #

|
| =
R =
: i |
“TLCUCK LG UTGONFC ar- \ | | N
YW E A condionng wet. i ROOM :
e EEEEEEL | | ; WOLVERHAMPTON o
Eezaxas WP \ L] o CITY COUNCIL AV
7 S T T , L
|| - CCEEEE | s N T T 24 L 20 0
BT A | *. comstructed 32 tatable for e : 2 ¥ QL U)
hﬁ ) ﬁmﬁaﬁ ) _E:EP "_,Jl" - TLLC LR m"l""v "'-9‘1456 i A smbulant desabded vsa. e A BAAL LA .E
EEss i ~trretteoy it (6 B genre SHi T Ll DECISION =
gy 1 TEeT - - ¥ i O ) % o amal i LG S3GAHP yeveresty . 'i (b
e y SRR RN S e mm s o, ‘i'*r.o}'f'ﬂq-ww'fw I b g THIS IS A PLANNING
- - . - W L 3 TR XS K R IR IR IR ; e
‘_L L_L_ L L L_ L L_I_L |_ |_ i L |_ LL_ = ;'::;‘.il. %’;‘fi{;”z‘, .. l‘¢mﬁ¢%%%¢%& LG‘ W Jir= / q .a.:“u' :;' Ia -'I‘:"l-'“-. The bu.lder l5
R P py it I W R QNS (RG22 L2 T 5% sondbomy b e | G B i LRk s responsible for
|._ L-. L. |.._ E?L:'LM & I—. ! t |- L L.. E. _I "‘”'t 5, B ;J';: : "5’,,’ "‘5 f¢$¢¢$¢¢$ \“-f = ot X 'P'Y -v_v:r:er‘ﬂ oy 3 = o -_- r‘T.T'l?"U.l'ﬂ‘I?:'fvﬂ'v'rvl
|_ I'_I_!'- |._ :'"' 5 :"" - ~ poac '!-'_,"'T""_‘?E“_"'"‘;‘"P‘_ I’ v‘ (’ff*ﬁ'ﬂ}"lﬁ"‘*ﬁ*’lﬂ'f‘*g {-"f ' o iy v'_v 'vquwv\. ey ERELEE. A7 EEX .-- t’-“p‘f‘r“ﬁ‘i’:—‘ 1:’-'-'.""" thch ng that 3“
g LL*!_I_H_LLLLM"V*j*v?“T' J‘:’f"‘{’f”ff“""t g t reTERTL YT IeR AR AT T e v e v dab deve e T oo v LR v P oy FPolr dukesvaveeny
..J. |. W' ]_,._‘Ir J-?‘f:i E L I. - | .I i f '&=1!' by .;l";:'vvv:h':_ IILT{%" ‘é"ﬁ’l"{’ﬂ“”l“ ‘.’ ;i i = "".'J: “v_'r‘v:cuun"r:r-_'I:nl'v‘_v‘_r:hv‘_w;hr"n:: ‘.; b A T Te '-" . t‘!rv v: ! "'. B e l.-':r}:vfwr?*v;l.: w:"f anq[ﬂﬁ' volumaﬁ!
- W e r el % 950 557 | , : — e e e A il
il 225%: o *ﬁ'f"“ﬁ*ff%f/ 4 o L SESTLAREN : ] heights and other
ks S R N S5 ss SA% ~
C i &,\ XRAAA KR AR | 4L dimensions
T SRR conform to all
[“'ﬁ.mﬂ-l¢ / &L
= Basting Foul Dram E [ [ vy relevant rﬁgm
o]

A | ApriNotes, tollela and Iift revised

Proposed Ground Floor Plan

Rav Description

Project
Proposed alterations at
for former Odeon Cinema

Skinner Street Wv1 4LD

for Banqueting Hall use.
Titis

Proposed Ground Floor Plan

ICliant Date

NOTE: Once the building 15 'opened-up' the contractor is to check that the loading taken in the beam calculations 1s correct; if it 15 found to be incorrect the contractor is to inform the designer prior to ordering or fixing the beams and request an update. ™ |wr P singh Nov 07

56&I6 E:ZO trt el IO ' 2 EQM 5@&!6 5350 Lo ] 2 3 4 5 ﬁiﬁ.“ﬁi”i“j:ﬁ Sﬂalﬁ MEHOTQ @ 11 |2 Lﬁ 4 15 6 [7 & 19 |10 iﬂ“&%?ﬂm&:?m%

Al drawing sheet

8O

i ol | <R TN (RS - SR b R et 4 H g il 4 B W PR oY 1 o



Location plan Appendix 2
=il
= 4.-..*.1_“‘.
it}
if
&
i treet, Wolv n, WV
T -\-‘L E )
= nadn g
-1 - - Y i
11/2/2022, 2:23:19 PM 1:1,563
0 00125  0.025 0.05 mi
| ! . . | ! ! | |
. I T T T 1 T T T 1
D Cumulative Impact Zone 0 0.02 0.04 0.08 ki

Page 33

© Crown copyright and database rights 2015 Ordnance Survey 100019537

© Crown copyright and database rights 2015 Ordnance Survey 100019537 |



envh543_1
Text Box
Appendix 2



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3

CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY

It is not proposed to set quotas for particular types of licences. Applications will be
considered on their individual merit thus ensuring that the characteristics of the many
different types of licensed activity are fully considered. If crime and disorder or
general disturbance/nuisance does prove to be linked to the concentration of
customers of licensed premises or activities in these or any other particular areas,
then it may be necessary to seek controls over the issue of new licences through a
‘Cumulative Impact Policy’.

It would first be necessary to establish that, because of the number and density of
licensed premises in a particular area, there are exceptional problems of nuisance,
disturbance and/or disorder outside or away from those licensed premises as a
result of their combined effect. Where particular premises are identifiable as being
responsible for the problems, action will be taken against them.

Before deciding whether to adopt a Cumulative Impact Policy, the Council must be
sure that the imposition of individual conditions to particular premises would not
solve the problem. The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

In the Guidance issued under the Act there are four steps specified to be followed in
considering whether to adopt a Cumulative Impact Policy:

. Identification of serious and chronic concern from a responsible
Authority or representatives of residents about nuisance or disorder.

i Assessment of causes.

. Where it can be demonstrated that disorder and nuisance is arising as
a result of customers of licensed premises, identifying the area from
which problems are arising and the boundaries of that area.

. Adopting a policy about future licence applications from that area.

The Licensing Committee will keep any Cumulative Impact Policy under review and
modify or remove it, as considered appropriate.

As detailed above the Council recognises that because of the number of and density
of licensed premises selling alcohol and/or Late Night Refreshment in particular
areas there might be exceptional problems of nuisance, disturbance and/or disorder
outside or away from those licensed premises as a result of their combined effect. In
these cases it may be necessary to seek controls over the issue of new licences
through a ‘Cumulative Impact Policy’.

The Licensing Authority is now of the view that in these areas this is causing
cumulative impact and designates these areas as Cumulative Impact Zones. The
details of the policy specific to each area are described below.

Page 35


envh543_2
Text Box
Appendix 3



The effect of the Cumulative Impact Policy is to create a rebuttable presumption that
applications in respect the licensable activities detailed below for new Premises
Licences, Club Premises Certificates or Provisional Statements and applications for
variations of existing Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates (where the
modifications are relevant to the issue of cumulative impact for example increases in
hours or capacity) where the premises are situated in one of the Cumulative Impact
Zones will be refused.

To rebut this presumption the applicant would be expected to show through the
operating schedule and where appropriate with supporting evidence that the
operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative impact already being
experienced. This policy does not act as an absolute prohibition on granting new
licences in the Cumulative Impact Zones.

The Cumulative Impact Policy will not be used to revoke an existing licence or
certificate and will not be applicable to the review of existing licences.

Page 36



Map Output

),
[\ 558
froie

niv.

z ¢ TR .
histeric mapsiaresce i
@ GéCi(igs)R’éveal‘e’dl"aerla
A}Z maps are-reproduced}?orﬂth
7 P Moy LDy g 1 el 3
© ‘erown\eBhyriohtlind databast

Al e 2dASE

TR

]
y

JIRRICK-STREET

£

fem=

tiParkglel {TE Jhit="l ]
N ]

i CEVER STREET

3
e

SOER

(RGN

st
o}
iy

L

Agy

R
".‘Z [Siig

i i
A
Tl ey
e £ iy
R
GEEREG e NHOA

http://vs249/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=Overview&ClientVersi...

Page 37

Page 1 of 1

CITY or

2
W& WOLVERHAMPTON

COUNCIL

Wolverhampton City Council
Asset Management
Civic Centre
St Peters Square
Wolverhampton
WVI IRL

Plan Produced
18.9.2019
Scale 1:7,789

IMAGINe - Powered by

18/09/2019



This page is intentionally left blank



CITY o

WOLVERHAMPTON
COUNCIL

Debra Craner

Licensing Services

City of Wolverhampton Council
Civic Centre

St. Peter’s Square
Wolverhampton

WV1 1SH

25 October 2022
Dear Debra,

Licensing Act (2003) - New Premises Licence Application - Diamond, 2 Skinner Street,
Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD - PRE1498

| write on behalf of the Licensing Authority as a Responsible Authority to submit formal
representations to the above application under the licensing objectives of the Prevention of
Crime and Disorder, Prevention of Public Nuisance, Public Safety and the Protection of
Children from Harm.

The premises is located within the City Centre Cumulative Impact Zone (ClZ). There is a
rebuttable presumption that applications within a CIZ will be refused unless the applicant can
demonstrate that there will be no negative cumulative impact on the licensing objectives:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Prevention of Public Nuisance, Protection of Children
from Harm and Public Safety.

There is insufficient information within the operating schedule to show how the applicant will
address these licensing objectives. Some of the conditions are also unenforceable.

As the premises licence for the venue was revoked on 22 June 2021 by the Statutory
Licensing Sub-Committee, due to a cannabis farm on the upper floors of the premises, the
Sub-Committee should be given the opportunity to consider this application and its
significant omissions.

Should the Sub-Committee be inclined to grant the application, | request that the below
modified conditions be included on the licence:

Modifications to the operating schedule

The prevention of crime and disorder

To replace:

City of Wolverhampton Council @ wolverhampton.gov.uk
St. Peter’'s Square .
Wolverhampton Page 39 O @WolvesCouncil

WV1 1SH @ WolverhamptonToday


envh543_3
Text Box
Appendix 4



From: We will install CCTV system with comprehensive coverage at the premises.
Which will be operated and properly maintained at the premises. All recordings will be
kept for 31 days.

To: A digital CCTV system will be in place which covers entry/exit points of the
premises and all areas where alcohol/money is served/taken, all areas where the
public have access, the immediate vicinity outside the premises and any area where
searches are conducted. The system will be installed and maintained in working order
at the premises during all times when the premises is open. The system's recorded
images and video will be high definition, in colour, indicate the correct date and time
and be kept for at least 31 days unedited. The footage will enable facial identification
of every person entering the premises, in any light condition. At least one designated
member of staff will be trained to use the CCTV system and be available to provide
downloads upon request or, in any case, within 24 hours. Images and video will be
downloadable in a suitable format and provided to any officer of a responsible
authority upon request.

From: A private security company has also been hired and it will be responsible with
maintaining safe and law compliant activities within the premises.

To: SIA front-line licensed door supervisors used from 20:00 until close of business, at
a ratio of at least 1:100. One of these shall be female on Friday, Saturdays and Bank
Holidays. SIA door staff will also be used three hours prior to kick-off of
Wolverhampton Wanders home matches, with away fans excluded and during
occasions when live music takes place. The SIA door staff will be smart and wearing
high-visibility jackets to ensure they can be identified. There will be a radio link at the
premises for security. The DPS shall ensure that the provision of door staff at the
premises is appropriate to ensure the safe control of the premises and shall review
this on a regular basis. A register shall be maintained of all persons engaged as door
supervisors, to include the name and SIA number of the staff. A nightly briefing of
door supervisor responsibilities shall take place and a written record shall be
maintained of the time and dates commenced and finished and signed to confirm the
briefing has taken place. Clickers shall be used to monitor and maintain capacity
levels. SIA registered door supervisors shall be provided outside of the premise for an
additional period of 30 minutes after closing, to assist in the safe and orderly dispersal
of patrons from the premises. Body cameras and high visibility vests, tabards or
jackets shall be worn by door supervisors when employed in this function.

From: Any incidents of a criminal nature that may occur on the premises will be
reported to the Police.

To: An incident book, or record, will be kept and maintained at the premises. Each
entry made shall carry the day, date and time that each report was made and pages
shall carry sequential numbering. It will record the following:

a)  All crimes reported to the venue

b)  All ejections of patrons, with details of the individual(s) if known.
c)  All complaints received (whether of a criminal or licensing nature).
d) Allincidents of disorder.

(e)  The seizure of drugs and offensive weapons.

City of Wolverhampton Council @ wolverhampton.gov.uk
St. Peter’'s Square .
Wolverhampton Page 40 O @WolvesCouncil

WV1 1SH @ WolverhamptonToday



f) All visits by a responsible authority or emergency service.

g) Any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment.

h)  Any refusal of the sale of alcohol.

i) The times on duty and off duty, including names and licence numbers of all
licensed door supervisors employed by the premises.

), Any items found during the full site check

The incidents log will be produced to an officer of a responsible authority upon
request. Where a crime is believed to have been committed, the incident will be
reported to the West Midlands Police. The incidents log will be kept for at least 12
months and will be produced to an officer of a responsible authority upon request.

To add:

The DPS or a Personal Licence Holder will be working on the premise at all times
licensable activity takes place.

Any live boxing or wrestling must be regulated by an approved regulatory body.

Alcohol must be purchased on site; customers are not allowed to bring their own
alcohol for consumption onto the premises.

Signs informing patrons of a zero-tolerance policy to all drugs shall be placed at key
locations, including all entrance areas, toilets and the bar area. There shall be a
lockable ‘drugs box’ at the premises to which no member of staff, except the DPS
and/or a single designated role-holder at business, shall have access. All controlled
drugs (or items suspected to be) found at the premises must be placed in this box as
soon as practicable. Whenever this box is emptied, all its contents must be given to
West Midlands Police for appropriate disposal.

The previous premises licence holder, Mr Paramijit Singh, will have no involvement
with the operation nor management of the business.

The premises will participate in the local link radio scheme and ensure that they have
at least one fully functional link radio at all times when the premises is open for
licensable activity.

The prevention of public nuisance

To add:

Alcohol must not be sold less than 15 minutes before the premises' scheduled closing
time.

Customers permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to
smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

All doors and windows will be kept closed from 23:00 hours except for entrances and
exits, to allow entry and egress.

City of Wolverhampton Council @ wolverhampton.gov.uk
St. Peter’'s Square .
Wolverhampton Page 41 O @WolvesCouncil

WV1 1SH @ WolverhamptonToday



All refuse and bottles shall be disposed of in bins quietly so as not to disturb
neighbours or local residents. There shall be no disposal of glass bottles and refuse
outside between 23:00 hours and 08:00 hours.

Public safety
To add:

The designated premises supervisor shall ensure that tables are cleared of all bottles
and glasses on a regular basis during trading hours to avoid an accumulation of
glassware.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that during opening hours there is at least
one competent and fully trained person able to administer first aid, that an adequate
and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials is available on the
premises and that adequate records are maintained in relation to the supply of any
first aid treatment.

A full site check, including internal and external areas, is to be completed both before
and after opening for business, looking for any weapons, illegal substances or
insecure areas.

A dedicated area shall be provided for the purpose of providing care to patrons who
are in need of assistance through injury or intoxication or awaiting collection. In cases
where patrons refuse all offer of assistance, all steps taken by staff at the premise
shall be recorded, to evidence what efforts were made to ensure the safety of the
individual concerned.

All staff to be trained in order to carry out a safe evacuation of the premises in an
emergency and training to be implemented on an annual basis. A record of this
training to be kept on the premises and be made available to any responsible
authority upon request.

Public areas will be maintained free from obstruction and trip hazards. All exit routes
will be kept unobstructed, with non-slippery and even surfaces, free of trip hazards
and clearly signed.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that all drinking glasses used within the
premises are of toughened or safety glass or polycarbonate/ plastic to the appropriate
safety standard, in that they shall not produce sharp shards when broken.
The protection of children from harm
To replace:
From: All persons will be identified based on their ID to prove whether they are over

25 years old. ID or citizen's card or driving licence bearing the photograph and date of
birth of bearer.

City of Wolverhampton Council @ wolverhampton.gov.uk
St. Peter’'s Square .
Wolverhampton Page 42 O @WolvesCouncil

WV1 1SH @ WolverhamptonToday



To: The Challenge 25 scheme will be operated to ensure that any person who
appears to be under the age of 25 will provide documented proof that they are over
18 years of age. Proof of age will only comprise a passport, photocard driving licence,
an EU/EEA national ID card or a card bearing the PASS hologram.

From: A register of refused sales shall be kept and maintained on the premises.

To: An electronic or written refusals log will be maintained at the premises with a
record of all refusals of admission or service, including the sale of alcohol. The
refusals log will include the basis of a refusal; the person making the decision to
refuse; the date and time of refusal. The refusals log will be kept for at least 12
months and will be produced to an officer of a responsible authority upon request.

From: All staff will be trained for UNDERAGE SALES PREVENTION regularly.

To: All customer-facing staff to receive training before their first shift when the
premises is open to the public and refresher training every six months on their
responsibilities with regard to licensing legislation, underage and proxy sales. Training
will also cover Challenge 25, personal safety, conflict management, recognising signs
of drunkenness, how to refuse service, the premises’ duty of care, company policies
and reporting procedures, action to be taken in the event of an emergency, including
the preservation of a crime scene and reporting an incident to the emergency services
and the conditions in force under this licence. This training must be documented and
produced to an officer of a responsible authority upon request.

Yours sincerely,

Greg Bickerdike
Licensing Manager
Responsible Authority for the Licensing Authority

Direct: I
Email: |

City of Wolverhampton Council @ wolverhampton.gov.uk
St. Peter’s Square .
Wolverhampton Page 43 O @WolvesCouncil

WV1 1SH @ WolverhamptonToday



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 5

From:Sarah Gee
Sent:17 Oct 2022 14:25:33 +0100

To:Licensin

Subject:RE: New Premises Licence Application - Diamond, 2 Skinner Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD -
PRE

Afternoon

As the venue is currently trading on TENS | still raise objections as the premises is
located within the CIZ however | will be mediating with the applicant to draw up an
operating schedule. Once mediation has taken place | shall provide the agreed
conditions and providing no other responsible authority has put in representations, this
should negate the need for a hearing.

| note the last date for representations is 25" October 2022.

Many thanks

Sarah

Sarah Gee (she/her)

Senior Officer - City Centre

City of Wolverhampton Council
Twitter: @WVProtect

Environmental Health

From: Sarah Gee
Sent: 03 October 2022 09:07

Page 45


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tradewithconfidence.org.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CLicensing%40wolverhampton.gov.uk%7C2a0cff39f11d44683d3208dab04311ab%7C07ebc6c370744387a625b9d918ba4a97%7C0%7C0%7C638016099341093193%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gKfMFBHOV6GRlpa%2BAf7CvxhSlSCWSU6hDC%2FzFtX%2BMhs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tradewithconfidence.org.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CLicensing%40wolverhampton.gov.uk%7C2a0cff39f11d44683d3208dab04311ab%7C07ebc6c370744387a625b9d918ba4a97%7C0%7C0%7C638016099341093193%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gKfMFBHOV6GRlpa%2BAf7CvxhSlSCWSU6hDC%2FzFtX%2BMhs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tradewithconfidence.org.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CLicensing%40wolverhampton.gov.uk%7C2a0cff39f11d44683d3208dab04311ab%7C07ebc6c370744387a625b9d918ba4a97%7C0%7C0%7C638016099341093193%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gKfMFBHOV6GRlpa%2BAf7CvxhSlSCWSU6hDC%2FzFtX%2BMhs%3D&reserved=0
envh543_4
Text Box
Appendix 5



To: Licensing <Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk>
Cc:

Subject: RE: New Premises Licence Application - Diamond, 2 Skinner Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD -
PRE

Morning

Following a conversation with _ where | queried the above applications
validity, | was advised to send back my representations to the application with no
mediation as the application does not provide sufficient information to allow me to
consider the application. There is not enough information to describe what the premises
is to be trading as, there is insufficient information to show that the licensing objectives
have been met and there is no mention of the fact that the premises is within the CIZ
(and the rebuttable presumption that the application will be refused unless the applicant
can demonstrate within the application that the granting of the licence will have no
negative impact on the area.)

Many thanks

Sarah

Sarah Gee (she/her)

Senior Officer - City Centre

City of Wolverhampton Council
Twitter: @WVProtect

Environmental Health

Page 46


https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tradewithconfidence.org.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CLicensing%40wolverhampton.gov.uk%7C2a0cff39f11d44683d3208dab04311ab%7C07ebc6c370744387a625b9d918ba4a97%7C0%7C0%7C638016099341093193%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gKfMFBHOV6GRlpa%2BAf7CvxhSlSCWSU6hDC%2FzFtX%2BMhs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tradewithconfidence.org.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CLicensing%40wolverhampton.gov.uk%7C2a0cff39f11d44683d3208dab04311ab%7C07ebc6c370744387a625b9d918ba4a97%7C0%7C0%7C638016099341093193%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gKfMFBHOV6GRlpa%2BAf7CvxhSlSCWSU6hDC%2FzFtX%2BMhs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tradewithconfidence.org.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CLicensing%40wolverhampton.gov.uk%7C2a0cff39f11d44683d3208dab04311ab%7C07ebc6c370744387a625b9d918ba4a97%7C0%7C0%7C638016099341093193%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gKfMFBHOV6GRlpa%2BAf7CvxhSlSCWSU6hDC%2FzFtX%2BMhs%3D&reserved=0

Appendix 6

CITY o

WOLVERHAMPTON
COUNCIL

Debra Craner

Licensing Services

City of Wolverhampton Council
Civic Centre

St. Peter’s Square
Wolverhampton

WV1 1SH

25 October 2022
Dear Debra,

Licensing Act (2003) - New Premises Licence Application - Diamond, 2 Skinner Street,
Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD - PRE1498

| write on behalf of Public Health as a Responsible Authority to submit formal
representations to the above application under the licensing objectives of the
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Prevention of Public Nuisance, Public Safety, and
the Protection of Children from Harm.

The detail in the operation schedule regarding use of the premises is lacking and some
conditions on the application would be difficult to enforce. Public Health are not
convinced, given that the premises is in the Cumulative Impact Zone, that the license
holder can operate the venue responsibly and uphold the four licensing objectives.

Yours sincerely,

Senior Public Health Specialist
City of Wolverhampton Council

email: [

City of Wolverhampton Council @ wolverhampton.gov.uk
St. Peter’'s Square .
Wolverhampton Page 47 O @WolvesCouncil

WV1 1SH @ WolverhamptonToday


envh543_5
Text Box
Appendix 6




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 7

From:WYV Licensing
Sent:5 Oct 2022 09:26:20 +0100

To:Licensing; |

cc: I
Subject:RE: [External]: New Premises Licence Application - Diamond, 2 Skinner Street, Wolverhampton,
WV1 4LD - PRE

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open attachments

unless you are sure the content is safe.

Good Morning

West Midlands Police are raising representations for this premise licence application under all the
licensing objectives, the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance
and the protection of children from harm.

There is no detail in the application of how the venue is going to be used.

The licence conditions/objectives that have been written on the application are not enforceable and
lack significant detail. For such a big venue we would expect the premise to have bespoke enforceable
conditions, we cannot mediate with the applicant because of the lack of detail.

The suggested DPS does not appear to have a personal licence as the details of holding a licence have
not been provided.

The application form has not been signed by anyone.

We also have concerns around the suitability and ability of the proposed licence holder and DPS.

Page 49



envh543_6
Text Box
Appendix 7



Kind 'cega'cda

PC 5223 Alison Oldfield

Wolverhampton Partnerships [ Licensing and Regulatory Officer

Page 50



Appendix 8

From: innpacked.com>

Sent: 24 October 2022 15:52

To: police.

Cc: Licensing; Sarah Gee

Subject: 22/09987 New Premises Licence Application - Diamond, 2 Skinner Street,
Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD

Attachments: Diamond Banqueting Conditions V2.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are

sure the content is safe.

Good afternoon Alison, Sarah and Anita,

| hope that you are all well. As discussed Diamond Club Ltd have instructed us to act on their behalf for their
premises licence application.

To that end | have attached the proposed conditions for the licence, taking into consideration your suggestions and
the policies in place in Wolverhampton.

| understand that you are busy this week in particular with hearings etc but | would be grateful if you could review
the attached and let me know if you have any queries or would need to see any wording changed or further

conditions included.

Kind regards,

Administrator
DD:
innpacked.com

Excellence as Standard

See our reviews on

Find us on Facebook, Twitter and Youtube

[ o

Innpack ed APLH Course Dates - click here to see our public course dates
Page 51



envh543_7
Text Box
Appendix 8



General — all four licensing objectives

We recognise that our premises is located in one of Wolverhampton’s special
saturation policy areas and is therefore subject to licensing policy for the city centre.
We contend, however, that our premises will not contribute to cumulative impact
based upon the robust series of proposals we offer below.

In addition, we proposed to include a full set of policies which will strictly adhered to
by all of our staff across our company. We will also ensure that the management
team are fully aware of Wolverhampton’s licensing policy requirements in order to
successfully promote the licensing objectives at all times.

Consequently, we contend that this application should be granted.

The prevention of crime and disorder

The Premises Licence holder shall make sure that all staff are trained in the main
principles of the Licensing Act 2003, notably the promotion of the four licensing
objectives, and the specific conditions of this premises licence before being
allowed to sell alcohol.

All staff will receive refresher training every six months about their responsibilities
under the Licensing Act 2003 and training records will be available to police and
authorised officers on reasonable request.

The Designated Premises Supervisor shall co-operate with reasonable requests
made by authorised officers of responsible authorities under the Licensing Act

2003 to ensure the licensing objectives are not undermined. The premises licence
holder or the designed premises supervisor will regularly attend pub-watch meets and
be part of the Link radio system.

The premises licence holder and/or Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) shall
carry out reviews of security incidents at the premises. Such reviews shall be
documented and conducted at least quarterly and include details of any remedial
action identified and implemented. Copies of the security review shall be made
available upon inspection by a responsible authority, police officer, or authorised
officer.

The designated queuing area shall be enclosed within appropriate barriers to ensure
that the footway is kept clear. Any queue to enter the premises that forms outside the
premises shall be kept orderly and supervised by licensed door supervisors to
ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction to the public highway.

Queuing outside the premises shall be restricted to a designated area located at the
front of the premises.

Any person who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving in a disorderly manner
shall not be allowed entry to the premises.

Page 52



A Clubscan/IDSCAN or similar system shall be operated at the premises. All persons
entering the premises must provide verifiable ID and record their details on the
system.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that the provision of door supervisors at
the premises is appropriate to ensure the safe control of the premises and shall
review this on a regular basis and upon request from WMP.

All staff engaged outside the entrance to the premises, or supervising or controlling
queues, shall wear high-visibility jackets, vests or armbands.

A minimum of 2 Security Industry Authority SIA-licensed door supervisors shall be on
duty at the entrance of the premises at all times while it is open for business.

Door supervisors shall be employed at the ratio of 2 door supervisor for every 100
customers (or part thereof).

At least 1 female door supervisor(s) shall be on duty at the premises at such times
as door supervisors are required to be provided.

When the premises are carrying on licensable activities after 22:00 hours, at least 2
registered door supervisors are to be on duty at each door used for entry or exit.

A minimum of 2 SIA-licensed door supervisors shall be on duty at the exit from the
premises to ensure orderly dispersal from 00:00 hours until the area immediately
outside the premises is clear of customers at the close of business.

Any door supervisors on duty at the premises must be supplied by an SIA- Approved
Contractor Scheme company.

All door supervisors shall be briefed on their responsibilities and relevant company
operating procedures before they commence duty.

An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the premises
for at least six months, and made available on request to WMP or an authorised
officer of the licensing authority, which will record the following incidents including
pertinent details: the times on duty, names and the licence numbers, of all licensed
door supervisors employed by the premises.

The premises licence holder and/or DPS shall carry out a documented risk
assessment on the need for searching patrons entering the premises. The risk
assessment shall be reviewed regularly and no less than every six months.

CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures
of EVIDENTIAL QUALITY in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition.

Page 53



Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits, outside,
all area’s where licensable activities are taking place and all areas where the sale/
supply of alcohol occurs.

A monitor shall be mounted on the wall at the premises where it is clearly visible to
all members of the public.

The monitor shall show the live CCTV footage being recorded.

Equipment MUST be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date
stamped, recordings MUST be kept in date order, numbered sequentially and kept
for a period of 31 days and handed to Police on demand.

The premises licence holder/ designated premises supervisor must ensure that they
or an appointed member of staff is capable and competent at downloading CCTV
footage in a recordable format EITHER DISC or USB to the Police/Local Authority on
demand.

The Recording equipment and tapes/discs shall be kept in a secure environment under
the control of the DPS or other responsible named individual.

An operational daily log report must be maintained endorsed by signature, indicating
the system has been checked and is compliant, in the event of any failings actions
taken are to be recorded.

In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Event Supervisor MUST
report the failure to the Police immediately.

Only persons entitled to work in the UK may be employed at the premises, with
employment records kept, which will be made available for inspection by the police or
responsible authorities without delay at their request.

An incident log must be kept at the premises, and made immediately available on
request to an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003)
or the Police, which must record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol, including those unable to provide acceptable
proof of age

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

Page 54



The premises must have a written drugs policy which all staff at the premises shall
receive regular training on and written records of such training will be maintained.

Any drugs found on the premises will be seized and will be recorded in a Police
issued drugs index and stored in a Police approved lockable safe on the premises or
handed to Police if an arrest is made.

Any drugs found on the premises will be seized and will be recorded in a Police
issued drugs index and stored in a Police approved lockable safe on the premises or
handed to Police if an arrest is made.

Public Safety

Regular inspections of the premises will take place to identify any hazards that are
likely to put staff and customers at risk from harm. The findings of these inspections
should be documented, and hazards should be dealt with within a time scale based
on risk assessment.

All exit routes and public areas shall be kept unobstructed, shall have non-slippery
and even surfaces, shall be free of trip hazards and shall be clearly signed.

No accumulation of combustible rubbish, dirt, surplus material or stored goods shall
be permitted to remain in any part of the premises except in an appropriate place
and of such quantities so as not to cause a nuisance, obstruction or other safety
hazard.

Drinks shall be served in containers made from polycarbonate.

Regular checks and maintenance shall be carried out on all equipment, electrical
installations, emergency lighting and fire alarms and equipment to ensure their
continued safe operation. A written record of these checks shall be kept and made

available to an authorised officer of the licensing authority.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that a suitable fire risk assessment and
emergency plan is in place at all times.

The edges of the treads of steps and stairways shall be conspicuously displayed.

A minimum of one qualified first aider shall be onsite when licensable activities are
taking place.

An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials shall be
available on the premises.

The DPS will obtain the Level 3 Award for Designated Premises Supervisors
Awarding within 6 months of becoming DPS

Page 55



The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Noise and disturbance from the premises or users of the premises must not
negatively impact on the nearest noise sensitive properties.

Provide containers to collect any litter created by patrons smoking outside the
premises and ensure any smoking litter is removed on a regular basis.

Noise from patrons using any external areas to queue or to smoke, shall be
effectively managed to ensure no disturbance is caused at the nearest noise
sensitive properties.

Signs requesting patrons to use external areas quietly and to leave the premises
quietly shall be placed at all exits.

Deliveries to the premises and collections from the premises shall be made at times
that do not cause a noise nuisance to nearby residents.

An A4 Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) notice, provided by the Licensing
Authority will be displayed prominently on the premises.

Apart from normal entrance and egress all external windows and doors shall be kept
shut at all times when regulated entertainment is being provided.

Entertainment shall be held internally only; no music or speakers shall be provided to
external areas of the premises.

Patrons smoking outside the premises shall be monitored regularly to ensure the
potential for noise nuisance is controlled.

Clear and legible notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for
smoking requesting customers to respect the needs of local residents and use the
area quietly.

Arrangements shall be put in place to ensure that waste collection contractors do not
collect refuse between 19:00 and 07:00.

Between the hours of 21:00 and 07:00 no waste/glass bottles shall be moved or
deposited outside

The premises licence holder will keep a dispersals policy and ensure that all staff are
fully trained in all aspects of the policy.

The Protection of Children from Harm

The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be written down
and kept at the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of an authorised

Page 56



person (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the police or an
authorised Trading Standards Officer of Wolverhampton Council.

Prominent, clear and legible signage shall also be displayed at all entrances to the
premises as well as at, at least one location behind any bar advertising the scheme
operated.

A written register of refusals will be kept including a description of the people who
have been unable to provide required Identification to prove their age.

Such records shall be collected by staff and produced to the police or an authorised
person (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised
Trading Standards Officer of Wolverhampton Council.

Children under the age of 18 will not be permitted on the premises.

Staff will be required to complete our training manual on the responsible sale of

alcohol as well as the licensing law and our policies prior to being able to work at the
event.

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 9

From: WV Licensing <wv_licensing@westmidlands.police.uk>

Sent: 03 November 2022 10:30

To: Licensing;

Subject: RE: [External]: New Premises Licence Application - Diamond, 2 Skinner Street,
Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD - PRE

Attachments: Diamond Banqueting Conditions V3.docx; signed mediation diamond.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are

sure the content is safe.

Good Morning.

Further to my below email West Midlands Police have mediated with the applicant, please see attached signed
mediation documents.

The Representative for the premise licence holder has amended the Conditions first submitted as per attached also
for ease, to encompass what we have mediated.

Further to these amendments being made this should negate the need for a hearing subject to no other Responsible

Authority making representations.

Kind tegatals
Hlison

PC 5223 Alison Oldfield
Wolverhampton Partnerships — Licensing and Regulatory Officer



ENVH177
Text Box
APPENDIX 9



General — all four licensing objectives

We recognise that our premises is located in one of Wolverhampton’s special
saturation policy areas and is therefore subject to licensing policy for the city centre.
We contend, however, that our premises will not contribute to cumulative impact
based upon the robust series of proposals we offer below.

In addition, we proposed to include a full set of policies which will strictly adhered to
by all of our staff across our company. We will also ensure that the management
team are fully aware of Wolverhampton’s licensing policy requirements in order to
successfully promote the licensing objectives at all times.

Consequently, we contend that this application should be granted.

The prevention of crime and disorder

The Premises Licence holder will train all staff in the main principles of the Licensing
Act 2003, notably the promotion of the four licensing objectives, and the specific
conditions of this premises licence before being allowed to sell alcohol.

All staff will receive refresher training every six months about their responsibilities
under the Licensing Act 2003 and training records will be available to police and
authorised officers on reasonable request.

The Designated Premises Supervisor shall co-operate with reasonable requests
made by authorised officers of responsible authorities under the Licensing Act

2003 to ensure the licensing objectives are not undermined. The premises licence
holder or the designed premises supervisor will regularly attend pub-watch meets and
be part of the Link radio system.

The premises licence holder and/or Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) shall
carry out reviews of security incidents at the premises. Such reviews shall be
documented and conducted at least quarterly and include details of any remedial
action identified and implemented. Copies of the security review shall be made
available upon inspection by a responsible authority, police officer, or authorised
officer.

The designated queuing area shall be enclosed within appropriate barriers to ensure
that the footway is kept clear. Any queue to enter the premises that forms outside the
premises shall be kept orderly and supervised by licensed door supervisors to
ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction to the public highway.

Queuing outside the premises shall be restricted to a designated area located at the
front of the premises.

Any person who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving in a disorderly manner
will not be allowed entry to the premises

A Clubscan/IDSCAN or similar system shall be operated at the premises. All persons
entering the premises must provide verifiable ID and record their details on the

Page 60



system. This will be made available for inspection by any Responsible Authority,
upon reasonable request

The premises licence holder shall ensure that the provision of door supervisors at
the premises is appropriate to ensure the safe control of the premises and shall
review this on a regular basis and upon request from WMP.

All security and any staff engaged outside the entrance to the premises, or
supervising or controlling queues, shall wear high-visibility jackets or vests.

A minimum of 2 Security Industry Authority SIA-licensed door supervisors shall be on
duty at the entrance of the premises at all times while it is open for business.

Door supervisors shall be employed at the ratio of 2 door supervisor for every 100
customers (or part thereof).

At least 1 female door supervisor(s) shall be on duty at the premises at such times
as door supervisors are required to be provided.

When the premises are carrying on licensable activities after 22:00 hours, at least 2
registered door supervisors are to be on duty at each door used for entry or exit.

A minimum of 2 SlA-licensed door supervisors shall be on duty at the exit from the
premises to ensure orderly dispersal from 00:00 hours until the area immediately
outside the premises is clear of customers at the close of business for a period of no
less than 30 minutes after close.

Any door supervisors on duty at the premises must be supplied by an SIA- Approved
Contractor Scheme company.

All door supervisors shall be briefed on their responsibilities and relevant company
operating procedures before they commence duty.

A door staff log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the premises
for at least six months, and made available on request to WMP or an authorised
officer of the licensing authority, which will record the following incidents including
pertinent details: the times on duty, names and the licence numbers, of all licensed
door supervisors employed by the premises

Knife arch: A knife arch will be in place on all entrance points and will be used as a
condition of entry into the venue. This knife arch and any knife wands will be
maintained in good working order and if it breaks, West Midlands Police are to be
informed and action taken to repair at the earliest opportunity

A Colour CCTV system will be in place which covers entry/exit points of the premises
and all areas where alcohol/money is served/taken, all areas where the public have
access, all area where searching is taking place and the immediate vicinity outside the
premises. The system will be installed and maintained in working order at the premises

Page 61



during all times when licensable activities are authorised by the licence. The system's
recorded images and video will be of court-evidential high quality, indicate the correct
date and time and be kept for at least 31 days unedited. At least one designated
member of staff will be trained to use the CCTV system and be available to provide
downloads upon request or, in any case, within 24 hours. Images and video will be
downloadable in a suitable format and provided to any officer of a responsible authority
upon request. Signs will display that CCTV is in operation.

A monitor shall be mounted on the wall at the premises where it is clearly visible to
all members of the pubilic.

The monitor shall show the live CCTV footage being recorded.

Equipment MUST be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date
stamped, recordings MUST be kept in date order, numbered sequentially and kept
for a period of 31 days and handed to Police on demand.

The premises licence holder/ designated premises supervisor must ensure that they
or an appointed member of staff is capable and competent at downloading CCTV
footage in a recordable format EITHER DISC or USB to the Police/Local Authority on
demand.

The Recording equipment and tapes/discs shall be kept in a secure environment under
the control of the DPS or other responsible named individual.

An operational daily log report must be maintained endorsed by signature, indicating
the system has been checked and is compliant, in the event of any failings actions
taken are to be recorded.

In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Event Supervisor MUST
report the failure to the Police Licensing immediately.

Only persons entitled to work in the UK may be employed at the premises, with
employment records kept, which will be made available for inspection by the police or
responsible authorities without delay at their request.

Incidents log: An electronic or written incidents log will be maintained at the premises
with a record of all incidents of crime and disorder reported to or by the premises; all
ejections of patrons; any complaints received; seizures of drugs, offensive weapons,
fraudulent ID or other items; any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or
scanning equipment; any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. The
incidents log will be produced to an officer of a responsible authority upon request.
Where a crime is believed to have been committed, the incident will be reported to
the West Midlands Police. The incidents log will be kept for at least 12 months and
will be produced to an officer of a responsible authority upon request.

Page 62



The premises must have a written drugs policy which all staff at the premises shall
receive regular training on and written records of such training will be maintained.

Any drugs found on the premises will be seized and will be recorded and stored in a
lockable safe on the premises or handed to Police if an arrest is made.

No search no entry Policy and provide signage at the entry points to inform patrons

Public Safety

Regular inspections of the premises will take place to identify any hazards that are
likely to put staff and customers at risk from harm. The findings of these inspections
should be documented, and hazards should be dealt with within a time scale based
on risk assessment.

All exit routes and public areas shall be kept unobstructed, shall have non-slippery
and even surfaces, shall be free of trip hazards and shall be clearly signed.

The provision for a smoking area will not be at the front of the venue. Any smoking
area will be enclosed and no alcohol taken outdoors.

No accumulation of combustible rubbish, dirt, surplus material or stored goods shall
be permitted to remain in any part of the premises except in an appropriate place
and of such quantities so as not to cause a nuisance, obstruction or other safety
hazard.

Drinks shall be served in containers made from polycarbonate.

Regular checks and maintenance shall be carried out on all equipment, electrical
installations, emergency lighting and fire alarms and equipment to ensure their
continued safe operation. A written record of these checks shall be kept and made

available to an authorised officer of the licensing authority.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that a suitable fire risk assessment and
emergency plan is in place at all times.

The edges of the treads of steps and stairways shall be conspicuously displayed.

A minimum of one qualified first aider shall be onsite when licensable activities are
taking place.

An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials shall be
available on the premises.

The DPS will obtain the Level 3 Award for Designated Premises Supervisors
Awarding within 6 months of becoming DPS

Page 63



The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Noise and disturbance from the premises or users of the premises must not
negatively impact on the nearest noise sensitive properties.

Provide containers to collect any litter created by patrons smoking outside the
premises and ensure any smoking litter is removed on a regular basis.

Noise from patrons using any external areas to queue or to smoke, shall be
effectively managed to ensure no disturbance is caused at the nearest noise
sensitive properties.

Signs requesting patrons to use external areas quietly and to leave the premises
quietly shall be placed at all exits.

Deliveries to the premises and collections from the premises shall be made at times
that do not cause a noise nuisance to nearby residents.

An A4 Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) notice, provided by the Licensing
Authority will be displayed prominently on the premises.

Apart from normal entrance and egress all external windows and doors shall be kept
shut at all times when regulated entertainment is being provided.

Entertainment shall be held internally only; no music or speakers shall be provided to
external areas of the premises.

Patrons smoking outside the premises shall be monitored regularly to ensure the
potential for noise nuisance is controlled.

Clear and legible notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for
smoking requesting customers to respect the needs of local residents and use the
area quietly.

Arrangements shall be put in place to ensure that waste collection contractors do not
collect refuse between 19:00 and 07:00.

Between the hours of 21:00 and 07:00 no waste/glass bottles shall be moved or
deposited outside

The premises licence holder will keep a dispersals policy and ensure that all staff are
fully trained in all aspects of the policy.

The Protection of Children from Harm

Challenge 25: The Challenge 25 scheme will be operated to ensure that any person
who appears to be under the age of 25 will provide documented proof that they are

Page 64



over 18 years of age. Proof of age will only comprise a passport, photocard driving
licence, an EU/EEA national ID card or a card bearing the PASS hologram.

Refusals log: An electronic or written refusals log will be maintained at the premises
with a record of all refusals of admission or service, including the sale of alcohol. The
refusals log will include the basis of a refusal; the person making the decision to
refuse; the date and time of refusal. The refusals log will be kept for at least 12
months and will be produced to an officer of a responsible authority upon request.

Such records shall be collected by staff and produced to the police or an authorised
person (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised
Trading Standards Officer of Wolverhampton Council.

Children under the age of 18 will not be permitted on the premises.

Staff will be required to complete our training manual on the responsible sale of

alcohol as well as the licensing law and our policies prior to being able to work at the
event.

Page 65



Diamond
2 Skinner Street
Wolverhampton
WV14LD

31st October 2022

22/09987 New Premises Licence Application - Diamond, 2 Skinner Street,
Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD

Operating Schedule

The prevention of crime and disorder

From: The Premises Licence holder shall make sure that all staff are trained in the main
principles of the Licensing Act 2003, notably the promotion of the four licensing
objectives, and the specific conditions of this premises licence before being

allowed to sell alcohol.

To: The Premises Licence holder will train all staff in the main principles of the Licensing Act
2003, notably the promotion of the four licensing objectives, and the specific conditions of
this premises licence before being allowed to sell alcohol.

From: Any person who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving in a
disorderly manner shall not be allowed entry to the premises

To: Any person who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving in a disorderly
manner will not be allowed entry to the premises

From: A Clubscan/IDSCAN or similar system shall be operated at the premises.
All persons entering the premises must provide verifiable ID and record their
details on the system.

To: A Clubscan/IDSCAN or similar system shall be operated at the premises. All
persons entering the premises must provide verifiable ID and record their details
on the system. This will be made available for inspection by any Responsible
Authority, upon reasonable request.

From: All staff engaged outside the entrance to the premises, or supervising or controlling
queues, shall wear high-visibility jackets, vests or armbands.

To: All security and any staff engaged outside the entrance to the premises, or supervising
or controlling queues, shall wear high-visibility jackets or vests.

From: When the premises are carrying on licensable activities after 22:00 hours, at least 2
registered door supervisors are to be onlﬁa@é\tgech door used for entry or exit.



A minimum of 2 SIA-licensed door supervisors shall be on duty at the exit from the premises
to ensure orderly dispersal from 00:00 hours until the area immediately outside the premises
is clear of customers at the close of business.

To: When the premises are carrying on licensable activities after 22:00 hours, at least 2
registered door supervisors are to be on duty at each door used for entry or exit.

A minimum of 2 SIA-licensed door supervisors shall be on duty at the exit from the premises
to ensure orderly dispersal from 00:00 hours until the area immediately outside the premises
is clear of customers at the close of business for a period of no less than 30 minutes after
close.

From: An incident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the premises
for at least six months, and made available on request to WMP or an authorised officer of
the licensing authority, which will record the following incidents including pertinent details:
the times on duty, names and the licence numbers, of all licensed door supervisors
employed by the premises

To: A door staff log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the premises for
at least six months, and made available on request to WMP or an authorised officer of the
licensing authority, which will record the following incidents including pertinent details: the
times on duty, names and the licence numbers, of all licensed door supervisors employed by
the premises

From: The premises licence holder and/or DPS shall carry out a documented risk
assessment on the need for searching patrons entering the premises. The risk assessment
shall be reviewed regularly and no less than every six months.

To: < Knife arch: A knife arch will be in place on all entrance points and will be used as a
condition of entry into the venue. This knife arch and any knife wands will be maintained in
good working order and if it breaks, West Midlands Police are to be informed and action
taken to repair at the earliest opportunity.

From: CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of
providing pictures of EVIDENTIAL QUALITY in all lighting conditions particularly
facial recognition.

Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, fire exits, outside, all area’s
where licensable activities are taking place and all areas where the sale/ supply of alcohol
occurs.

To: A Colour CCTV system will be in place which covers entry/exit points of the premises and all
areas where alcohol/money is served/taken, all areas where the public have access, all area where
searching is taking place and the immediate vicinity outside the premises. The system will be
installed and maintained in working order at the premises during all times when licensable activities
are authorised by the licence. The system's recorded images and video will be of court-evidential
high quality, indicate the correct date and time and be kept for at least 31 days unedited. At least
one designated member of staff will be trained to use the CCTV system and be available to provide
downloads upon request or, in any case, within 24 hours. Images and video will be downloadable in
a suitable format and provided to any officer of a responsible authority upon request. Signs will
display that CCTV is in operation.

From: In the event of technical failure of tHe @QPF\Baquipment the Event Supervisor MUST
report the failure to the Police immediately.



To: In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Event Supervisor MUST
report the failure to the Police Licensing immediately.

From: An incident log must be kept at the premises, and made immediately available on
request to an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the
Police, which must record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

b) all ejections of patrons

c) any complaints received

d) any incidents of disorder

e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment

g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol, including those unable to provide acceptable proof of
age

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

.~ A~ A~ A~~~

To: » Incidents log: An electronic or written incidents log will be maintained at the
premises with a record of all incidents of crime and disorder reported to or by the premises;
all ejections of patrons; any complaints received; seizures of drugs, offensive weapons,
fraudulent ID or other items; any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or
scanning equipment; any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. The incidents
log will be produced to an officer of a responsible authority upon request. Where a crime is
believed to have been committed, the incident will be reported to the West Midlands Police.
The incidents log will be kept for at least 12 months and will be produced to an officer of a
responsible authority upon request.

From:. Any drugs found on the premises will be seized and will be recorded in a
Police issued drugs index and stored in a Police approved lockable safe on the
premises or handed to Police if an arrest is made.

To: Any drugs found on the premises will be seized and will be recorded and
stored in a lockable safe on the premises or handed to Police if an arrest is
made.

From: Any drugs found on the premises will be seized and will be recorded in a
Police issued drugs index and stored in a Police approved lockable safe on the
premises or handed to Police if an arrest is made.

To: Any drugs found on the Person / premises will be seized and will be
recorded and stored in a lockable safe on the premises or handed to Police if an
arrest is made.

To Add: No search no entry Policy and provide signage at the entry points to
inform patrons.

Page 68



Public Safety

From: Regular inspections of the premises will take place to identify any hazards that are
likely to put staff and customers at risk from harm. The findings of these inspections should
be documented, and hazards should be dealt with within a time scale based on risk
assessment.

TO: Regular inspections of the premises will take place to identify any hazards that are likely
to put staff and customers at risk from harm. The findings of these inspections will be
documented, and hazards should be dealt with within a time scale based on risk
assessment.

From: All exit routes and public areas shall be kept unobstructed, shall have non-slippery
and even surfaces, shall be free of trip hazards and shall be clearly signed.

To: All exit routes and public areas will be kept unobstructed, shall have non-slippery and
even surfaces, shall be free of trip hazards and shall be clearly signed.

To Add: The provision for a smoking area will not be at the front of the venue. Any smoking
area will be enclosed and no alcohol taken outdoors.

The Protection of Children from Harm

From: The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be
written down and kept at the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand
of an authorised person (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or
the police or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of Wolverhampton
Council.

To: » Challenge 25: The Challenge 25 scheme will be operated to ensure that any person
who appears to be under the age of 25 will provide documented proof that they are over 18
years of age. Proof of age will only comprise a passport, photocard driving licence, an
EU/EEA national ID card or a card bearing the PASS hologram.

From: A written register of refusals will be kept including a description of the people who
have been unable to provide required Identification to prove their age.

Such records shall be collected by staff and produced to the police or an authorised person
(as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards
Officer of Wolverhampton Council.

To: = Refusals log: An electronic or written refusals log will be maintained at the premises
with a record of all refusals of admission or service, including the sale of alcohol. The
refusals log will include the basis of a refusal; the person making the decision to refuse; the
date and time of refusal. The refusals log \EU‘LJ{@ k%}éfor at least 12 months and will be

r

produced to an officer of a responsible authori eupon request.



| Edith Lake, acting as the representative on behalf Diamond Club, agree to modify the
premises licence application to include the above amendments to the operating schedule.

Applicant/agent Signature: ||| | Gz

Date: 01/11/2022

Subject to the above amendments to the operating schedule, |, Alison Oldfield, acting in my
capacity as the Licensing and Regulatory Officer, West Midlands Police Responsible
Authority agree this should negate the need for a hearing subject to no further
representations from any other person or Responsible Authority.

West Midlands Police — Responsible Authority Signature: |

Date: 01/11/22

West Midlands Police
Wolverhampton Police Licensing
Wolverhampton Police Station
Bilston Street

WV1 3AA

Page 70



APPENDIX 10

From: Sarah Gee

Sent: 08 November 2022 13:24

To: Anita Chonk

Subject: RE: 22/09987 New Premises Licence Application - Diamond, 2 Skinner Street,

Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD

Yes it would Anita
Thanks
Sarah

Sarah Gee (she/her)
Senior Officer - City Centre

From: Anita Chonk <[ -

Sent: 08 November 2022 12:13

To: Sarah Gee </ NN

Subject: RE: 22/09987 New Premises Licence Application - Diamond, 2 Skinner Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD
Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Hi Sarah

Further to these amendments being made, would this negate the need for a hearing subject to no
other Responsible Authority making representations?

From: Sarah Gee </ NN

Sent: 25 October 2022 12:12

To: Anita Chon <[ -

Subject: FW: 22/09987 New Premises Licence Application - Diamond, 2 Skinner Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD

Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Page 71


ENVH177_1
Text Box
APPENDIX 10



w

Sarah Gee (she/her)
Senior Officer - City Centre

From: Licensing <[ linnoacked >

Sent: 25 October 2022 11:39

To: Sarah Gee <

Subject: RE: 22/09987 New Premises Licence Application - Diamond, 2 Skinner Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD

Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are

sure the content is safe.

Hi Sarah,
Thank you for your time on the phone this morning. Yes | can confirm that the conditions submitted on 24/10 will

supersede all conditions originally offered in the premises licence application for the Diamond Club Ltd.

Kind regards,

Edith Lake

Administrator

Excellence as Standard

[I, Licensing

See our reviews on
W Trustpilot

Find us on Facebook, Twitter and Youtube

Page 72



From: Sarah Gee <N

Sent: 25 October 2022 08:41
To: Licensing < innpacked >

Subject: RE: 22/09987 New Premises Licence Application - Diamond, 2 Skinner Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD
Importance: High

Sensitivity: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Morning Edith
For clarity can you confirm that this set of conditions will replace ALL of the conditions that were

offered in the original application?
Many thanks
Sarah

Sarah Gee (she/her)
Senior Officer - City Centre




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a new Premises Licence in respect of Diamond, 2 Skinner Street, Wolverhampton, WV1 4LD
	Appendix 1 - A copy of the application
	Appendix 2 - Location Plan
	Appendix 3 - Cumulative Impact Zone Policy
	Appendix 4 - Licensing Authority Representations
	Appendix 5 - Environmental Health Representations
	Appendix 6 - Public Health Representations
	Appendix 7 - West Midlands Police Representations
	Appendix 8 - Agent proposed conditions
	Appendix 9 - West Midlands Police Agreed Mediation
	Appendix 10 - Environmental Health Agreed Mediation


